

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin

eidas bringing sev eral hundred baas of corn to Washington's starving army at Val-ley Forge, after the colonists had consist-ently refused to aid them. to Washington's

Phone: 869-2771



Oneida, WI 54155



Bocause of the help of this Oneida Chief in composing - fried in compating _ filed nations and the Colony a read on 4-4-83 Regular 12 nations and the Calony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United Status was made pos-sible.

REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 21, 1983

- Meetin called to order at 7:00 P.M.
- Present: Purcell Powless, Norbert Hill, Kathy Hughes, Gordo McLester, Lloyd Powless, Mark Powless, Lois Powless, Tony Benson.
- Excused: Loretta Metoxen
- Others Chris Doxtator, Debbie Danforth
- PRAYER: Mark Powless
- Cordon made a motion b accept. Jois seconded. Kathy ab-'REASURERS REPORT: Motion carried stained.

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED:

SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 1, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 2, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 3, 1983 Approved as corrected SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 4, 1983 Approved as read. REGULAR MEETING - MARCH 7, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 8, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 9, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 10, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 11, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 14, 1983 Approved as read. SPECIAL MEETING - MARCH 16, 1983 Approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS: Travel Request by Tony Benson to Madison Land Committee Minutes Oneida Housing Authority Report

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin Regular Meeting - March 21, 1983 Page 2

LAND COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS - Chris Doxtator

Lois made a motion to extend Dale Doxtator's lease for 1 year or such time as the purchase of the house on U-29 is completed. Kathy seconded. Motion carried.

(2) Tony made a motion to accept the cancellation of Dean Smith for mutual consent. Lois seconded. Motion carried. (Resolution # 3-21-83-C)

Lois made a motion to accept the lease cancellation of Carl and Isabelle Parker for mutual consent. (Resolution # 3-21-83-D) Kathy seconded. Motion carried.

The Land Committee requested the Business Committee to appoint a group of people to review the sanitary district proposal documents with at least (1) one Business Committee member to be on this Committee. Mark made a motion to refer this to the liaison person of the Business Committee which is Loretta Metoxen. Loretta will be part of the Review Committee and will set up a sub-committee. Norbert seconded. Motion carried.

- (5) Norbert made a motion to accept Mike Schaer to review the sanitary district proposal documents. Lois seconded. Motior earried
- (6) Tony made a motion to accept Mary Stephen's request for 60 days for her sister and child to stay with her. Kathy seconded. Motion carried.
- 7) Lois made a motion lo accept the ind Coordinator Repor Gordon seconded. Motion carried.

ONEIDA HOUSING AUTHORITY REPORT - Debbie Danforth

Tony made notion t accept the Oneida Housin Report Gord seconded Motion carried.

TRAVEL REQUEST - Tony Benson

Tony Benson request travel to Madison on March 22, for a meeting concerning RNIP. Norbert made a motion to approve. Mark seconded. Motion carried. This meeting was to have started on March 23, but was moved up one day. REQUEST TO BE EXCUSED FROM MONTHLY MEETING ON APRIL 4, 1982

Lois moved approv Lloyd's request to be excuse Norbert seconded. Motion carried.

Norbert made a motion to approve Lloyd, Bob Christjohn, Grace Koehler's travel to Milwaukee to look at a printing press for the Kalihwi-saks. Lois seconded. Motion carried.

8:00 P.M. Gordon mad motion to recess Mark seconded Motion carried

ordon McLester, Tribal Secretary